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Jacky Chan Keung-Ngai

From: carriewsto@cedd.gov.hk
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 2:49 PM
To: lokfaichan@cedd.gov.hk
Cc: Alex Ngai; chiyuenwong@cedd.gov.hk; Davis Lee; Desmond Wong; Jacky Chan Keung-

Ngai; kschan@cedd.gov.hk; Kin-Wang Lo; Lin-Fat Mak; mtlaw@cedd.gov.hk; Peter Chan 
LY; Thomas Chan; wmtang@cedd.gov.hk; yphung@cedd.gov.hk

Subject: Re: Development of Lok Ma Chau Loop - Reuse of Swamp Deposit and Sediments on site 
or concurrent projects such as NENT NDAs

Dear Emily,  
 

Please be advised that the NENT NDAs project has no objection to accepting the estimated 
quantity of swamp deposit and sediments (stated in your email below) exported from Loop project 
subject to the suitability of materials and works programme of NENT NDAs project.  Your 
consultants/agents shall properly treat and demonstrate that the materials can comply with the 
relevant specification/standards as fill materials before exporting the materials to our sites.  
 
Thanks and regards, 
Carrie TO 
E7, NTN&W Dev Off, CEDD 
Tel: 2158 5622  
 

From:  EMILY LOK FAI CHAN/CEDD/HKSARG  

To:  CARRIE WING SHEUNG TO/CEDD/HKSARG@CEDD  

Cc:  alex.ngai@arup.com, CHI YUEN WONG/CEDD/HKSARG@CEDD, keung-ngai.chan@arup.com, KIN SHUN CHAN/CEDD/HKSARG@CEDD, Lin-
Fat.Mak@arup.com, MT LAW/CEDD/HKSARG@CEDD, peter-ly.chan@arup.com, thomas.chan@arup.com, YP Hung/CEDD/HKSARG@CEDD, 
Desmond Wong <desmond.wong@arup.com>, Davis Lee <Davis.Lee@arup.com>, Kin-Wang Lo <Kin-Wang.Lo@arup.com>, WAI MENG 
TANG/CEDD/HKSARG@CEDD  

Date:  07/06/2013 14:32  

Subject: Development of Lok Ma Chau Loop - Reuse of Swamp Deposit and Sediments on site or concurrent projects such as NENT NDAs 

 

 EDMS No.:                Doc. Src. :  

 

 

 

Dear Carrie(Project Officer of NENT NDA's team),  
 
I refer to our recent conversation with NENT NDA's team regarding EPD's request of written 
consent on the possibility to reuse swamp deposit and sediment from Lok Ma Chau Loop 
Development in concurrent projects such as North East New Territories New Development Areas.  
 

Please note that Arup (our consultants) have checked with both Loop's and NENT NDAs' civil 
team that the estimated 30,300m3 swamp deposit and 63,700m3 sediments (as detailed below) 
could be reused in concurrent projects such as NENT NDAs subject to future treatment and 
testing as well as the implementation programme of both projects.  
Works area  Waste type  Quantity  

Adjacent area in Hong Kong outside LMC Loop Non-inert swamp deposit 30,300m
3
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Sediment  32,700m
3
 from fishpond; & 

31,000m
3
 from meander. 

 

 

Would you please kindly provide the consent as requested by EPD? 
 
Many thanks.  
 
Regards, 
Emily L. F. Chan  
(Project Officer of Lok Ma Chau Loop Development) 
Engineer/20(NTN&W) 
New Territories North and West Development Office 
Civil Engineering and Development Department 
Tel.: 2158 5663 
Fax: 2693 2918  


